STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
{505) 334-6178

January 17, 1984

Mr. E. Hickam
Star Rt. 1, Box 840
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Re: GCU #2 K-35-29-12
Dear Mr. Hickam:

Regardless of who operates the referenced well, we will demand
that the deeper portion be adequately plugged. Due to the well
being left uncased for so long, I expect this may be difficult
and expensive. I strongly recommend that you not assume re-
sponsibility for this well until it has been plugged back to
the point at which you can run and cement casing.

Before assuming operation of the well you must have a plugging
bond on file in our Santa Fe office. Then, submit form C-103 in
triplicate to this office stating you are assuming responsibility
for this well and plugginc plans. After we approve your proposal
yYou may commence work.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely, :
Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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